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ERDINCH TATAR
VALIA TATAR

PO BOX 8387
POCATELLO ID 83209

LAPSE NOTICE
RE: PERMIT NO. 29-14117

IMPORTANT: This permit has lapsed because no written response was received
from you by the IDWR. Development and/or use must cease.

Dear Permit Holders:

You are hereby notified that under the provisions of Idaho Code § 42-218a, the above
referenced permit has lapsed and is of no further force nor effect. The department
provided the proper forms to you in the proof due notice dated March 31, 2020. No further
construction or additional development is authorized under this permit.

If water was put to beneficial use prior to the date proof of beneficial use was due, you may
file the Statement of Completion (proof) now, or if you or a previous owner of this permit
have not received a prior extension of time, you may file the Request for Extension of Time
(extension request) if the delay is for reasonable cause as provided in Idaho Code § 42-
204. You may also request an extension of time if you have been delayed by a
government agency or by litigation that brings title to the water in question.

Either an acceptable proof or an acceptable extension request must be received by this
Department within sixty (60) days of the mailing of this lapse notice in order to reinstate
this permit.

Please contact Debbi Judd at 208-287-4920, if you need additional assistance.
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